
Solicitation Questions and Answers 

# SOW 
Reference 

Question Answer 

1. Spec Section 
013526 
Safety 

Requirements, 
1.7 C. 

Please confirm that the 
prime contractor’s 

superintendent cannot 
fulfill the SSHO duties 

for this project. 

Correct, the superintendent and the SSHO need to be 
separate people. 

2. Drawings - 
Tunnel 

E1/AS1.01 
Keynote 

 The referenced keynote 
states, “provide a unit 
cost to replace conduit, 
conductors…”. There is 
no place to provide unit 

costs on the Price 
Schedule. Please 

confirm if unit pricing 
for this work is 

required. 

All work shown or anticipated, and the costs 
associated, need to be adequately covered and should 

be shown in their perspective division. 

3. Existing 
conditions - 
Building 7 

Roof 

Is there a current 
warranty on the 

building 7 roof? If so, 
who holds the current 

warranty? 

There is no current warranty on this roof. 

4. Existing 
conditions Div 

4 

Can material submittals 
be supplied to match 

existing requirements? 

Follow Division 4 for required materials. 

5. Limited NTP Will the VA consider a 
Limited NTP for 

procurring materials? 

Generally, the use of administrative NTP’s are not 
encouraged.  The contract construction days usually 

accounts for all construction and administrative duties.  
6. Door Specs Note P1 on plan page 

AS1.04 indicating a 
NEW stainless-steel 

door, frame and 
hardware. When going 
to the spec book I do 
not see a spec section 

for stainless steel. 
Please confirm/clarify if 
this is to be stainless 

steel and if a spec 
section could be issued 

Follow the notes for the stainless door as listed on the 
drawings sheet AS1.04.   
Refer to Addendum document for HW-1A hardware 
group information added to Spec 08 71 00 and is 
applicable to sheet AS1.04 Note P1. 
See "S06 Q_A Atch 1 - Revised Specification Section 
08 71 00 - 7 pages"

7. Salt Room Clarification on the Salt 
Room: Ferrogard is 

called out on the plans 
SS5.0 Section B, I 
believe this call out 
should be the epoxy 
coating as detailed 

under Project Area “B” 
New Framing Plan on 

sheet SS1.02 although 
the spec. section 09 96 
56 only calls out coating 

the ceiling and walls 

Correct, epoxy coating should be applied to the floor, 
walls, and ceiling.  



and not the floor. 
8. Salt Room Confirming 

understanding of what 
the VA is looking for in 

the Salt Room - 
applying the Ferrogard 
to the existing walls 

prior to the new walls 
being installed and then 
all new surfaces: walls, 
ceiling plank and floor 
will be coated with the 
epoxy coating. Is this 

correct? 

Substitute epoxy for Ferrogard. Epoxy to be installed on 
existing walls, and new walls, floor, and ceiling.  

9. Epoxy Epoxy Crack injection is 
only called out on four 
columns and a single 

location on the ceiling in 
building 7, and 2 

locations in the tunnel. 
While looking through 
the pictures in Specs 
part 1 file there are 3 
locations that look like 
epoxy injection would 

be needed (Photos E11, 
E14 & E15). Should it 
be assumed that these 

will be injected 
although not called out? 

Yes, these should be injected. Per drawings, if locations 
of distress are found not shown on drawings, contact 
EOR and Owner to verify and repair.  

10. Concrete 
Epoxy 

Is the any spec section 
or specific info for the 
desired epoxy crack 
injection scope and 

items? 

Contractor to provide material for architect/engineer 
approval. Spec for Epoxy Joint Filler states “Two 
component, 100 percent solids compound, with a 
minimum shore D hardness of 50” and bonding 
admixture to be “Non-rewettable, polymer modified, 
bonding compound.” 
 


